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STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 539-1596

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF:

BIMBO FOODS BAKERIES DISTRIBUTION, LLC F/A 

By BIMBO FOODS BAKERIES DISTRIBUTION, LLC

ORDER OF 

REGISTRATION

WHEREAS, an application has been filed pursuant to Minn. 

Stat. §800.04; and

WHEREAS, the applicant has complied with the requirements 

of registration,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, that the registration be 

declared effective as of the date set forth below.

STEVE KELLEY

Commissioner

Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280

St Paul, MN 55101

Date: February 15, 2019 
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Sgra^Geoffre^JCOMM)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)
Thursday, October 04, 2018 4:09 PM 
’Park, Gene K.’
Regarding Bimbo Foods Bakeries Distribution, LLC (New MN # F-8751)

Dear Mr. Park,

The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please correct or otherwise 

address the following deficiencies:

1. Please provide a marked copy of the FDD that shows the changes made to the filing since 2017.

2. Please refer to Item 21: Please submit a 90-day updated balance sheet and income statement. See Minn. Stat. 
800.04 (g). Amend Item 21 to disclose the financials. These documents do not have to be audited.

3. Please refer to the Auditor's Consent document. Please include the FDD issuance date within the consent 

language per NASAA's Franchise Guidelines.

Please email us the revised document(s). Please note: The Commissioner may withdraw an application in which no 
activity has occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statute § 80C.05, Subd. 4). If an Order of Withdrawal is issued, the 

franchisor must reapply with a new application.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Geoff Spray
Commerce Analyst II - Securities
651-539-1596
mn.gov/commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

COMMERCE 
i DEPARTMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in 
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any 
unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this 

communication.
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Form A - Uniform Franchise Registration Application

UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICAT

Minnesota
State:

File No. 7637 (Insert.number 
of im mediately preceding 

filing of Applicant)
$400.00

Fee:

APPLICATION FOR (Check only one):

X INITIAL REGISTRATION OF AN OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES 

______  RENEWAL APPLICATION OR ANNUAL REPORT

PRE-EFFECTIVE AMENDMENT 

POST-EFFECTIVE MATERIAL AMENDMENT

1. Full legal name of Franchisor:

Bimbo Foods Bakeries Distribution, LLC
2. Name of the franchise offering:

Bimbo Foods Bakeries Distribution, LLC
3. Franchisor's principal business address:

255 Business Center Drive, Horsham, Pennsylvania 19044

State of Minnesota 
Dept, of Commerce

SEP 2 8 2018

4. Name and address of Franchisor’s agent in this State authorized to receive service 
of process:

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce, Franchise Section
85 7th Place East
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198

5. The states in which this application is or will be shortly on file:

Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota, Virginia and Wisconsin
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This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/bimbo-foods-bakeries-distribution


